From :

To:

CcC

Date Sent : :06:

Subject : RE: FW: Latest news from ScotStat

i

Hope you also enjoyed the long weekend.

| just wanted to check with you whether yourself and [Jfj have now received the ScotStat
email which was sent out on Thursday 22 May.

Grateful if you could let me know, please. Although we are not aware of any issues re the
circulation/delivery of this email, we would need to address this matter if there were any such
problems

Regards,

Safer Communities Analytical Unit
Justice Analytical Services
Scottish Government

From:
Sent: 22 May 2014 17:23
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: Latest news from ScotStat

Thanks [}



| hope you have a lovely long weekend. We have holidays here on the 26 & 27th May.

Best wishes,

| Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority | ||| Gz

Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 22/05/2014 17:01

Subject: RE: FW: Latest news from ScotStat

i
| am not aware of any issues when the email was sent out but I shall check on this with a
colleague when she is back in the office on Tuesday 27th (for information Fri 23 and Mon 26

May are SG Public Holidays in Edinburgh). I shall contact you again on Tuesday 27" re an
update on the position.

Yes, we have also provided an update to a colleague in OCSP to-day

OCSP will then provide updates to the SG Forthcoming Publications page
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/ForthcomingPublications

and the UKSA Publication Hub
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/release-calendar/index.html

Regards,

Safer Communities Analytical Unit


http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Statistics/ForthcomingPublications
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/release-calendar/index.html

Justice Analytical Services
Scottish Government

From:
Sent: 22 May 2014 16:51
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: Latest news from ScotStat

i

Thanks for the update. Just to say that neither myself or ] received the Scotstat notice; it
could just be that our systems are taking a while to push these things through, but I thought you
might want to know in case you want to check if other users received it ok.

Do you plan to update the SG website and the PubHub with the information about the date
change?

Best wishes,

| Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority (||| Gz

Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

From:
To:

Cc:
Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS, Roger.Hallida
Nicola.Ed

, Sandy

Date: 22/05/2014 16:18
Subject: FW: Latest news from ScotStat


http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

For information.

To see the email below which has been circulated to ScotStat users to-day to inform them that
the date of publication of the statistical bulletin Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 has been
changed to October 2014.

Regards,
Safer Communities Analytical Unit

Justice Analytical Services
Scottish Government

From:
Sent: 22 May 2014 16:05
To:
Subject: Latest news from ScotStat



Having problems viewing this email? View online.

http://www.scotstat.org

Thursday, May 22, 2014

ScotStat News

Related Websites



http://register.scotstat.org/s/1f25b1
http://register.scotstat.org/s/1f25b2

Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14

Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 - publication date

Recorded Crime in Scotland 2013-14 was initially scheduled for

publication in June 2014. However the publication date for these statistics Recorde
has been reviewed and, as has happened in previous years, will now be d Crime
published in the Autumn, to allow quality assurance, analysis and report in

writing to take place over the summer. This will ensure that the analysis Scotland

and structure of the report reflect the new policing arrangements since the
inception of Police Scotland and the report communicates the statistics in a
way that is clear, accessible and helpful to all users.

We intend to publish the recorded crime statistics for 2013-14 in October
2014. We will provide an update to ScotStat users when the exact date of
publication of the statistical bulletin has been confirmed.

Furthermore, users should note that Police Scotland has confirmed that it

will publish detailed management information covering its performance in

the first year, by June 25. This will give the Scottish Police Authority and

the public a snapshot of crime in Scotland ahead of the publication of the

National Statistics on recorded crime later this year. Crime
and
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Unsubscribe from emails Crown Copyright

You have been sent this email because you have subscribed to receive updates from the
Scottish Government on the contained subject matter. By using our site you accept the
terms of our Privacy Policy. If you do NOT wish to continue to receive emails on the
contained subjects please update your profile.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of
problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.


http://register.scotstat.org/s/804c/sandra.campbell@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
http://register.scotstat.org/s/2
http://register.scotstat.org/s/1f25bb
http://register.scotstat.org/s/90fe

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean,
foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir
cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a
sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a
sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-eifeachdach neo airson adhbhar
laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by VVodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.

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

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance
with our policy on the use of electronic communications
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Legal Disclaimer: Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those
of the UK Statistics Authority
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

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority,
visit: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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